From: drainage <drainage@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 October 2024 08:25:41 UTC+01:00

To: "Andy Watt" <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk>

Cc: "drainage" <drainage@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: 2024-10-11 RE: DM/24/2214 Lingworth, 17 Oathall Road, Haywards Heath
Dear Andy,

Thank you for reconsulting the Flood Risk and Drainage Team on the above application,
please find below our latest response:

In line with the MSDC Flood Risk and Drainage Information Checklist, given the
scale of the development (large extension), the level of detail required to address
each information point at the application stage has not been provided.

No details have been provided as to the intended surface water disposal route,
only that Sustainable drainage solutions have been incorporated into the design.
No evidence has been provided of this.

Information into our general requirements is included within our ‘Flood Risk and
Drainage Information Check List — Application
Stage’. https.//www.midsussex.qgov.uk/planning-building/flood-risk-and-drainage-

for-planning/

Kind Regards

Flood Risk and Drainage Team
Estate Services & Building Control
Mid Sussex District Council
drainage@midsussex.gov.uk
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